



Adjunct Professor Matthew Daly

Current role[s]

NSW Ministry of Health Deputy Secretary, System Sustainability and Performance July 2022 –current

The System Sustainability and Performance Division leads the management of health system performance under the NSW Health Performance Framework and coordinates purchasing arrangements with NSW public health services. The division also leads climate risk and net zero programs to embed environmental sustainability as a core dimension of healthcare. The division is a critical interface with local health districts, specialty health networks, pillars and other statewide health organisations, in supporting the delivery of world class health care for the residents of NSW. The division's functions include overseeing at a system level emergency access, surgery waiting lists, specialist outpatient services, Hospital in the Home, virtual care, and developing collaborative partnerships with primary health providers to establish innovative models of care. The division supports performance improvement strategies and statewide initiatives to improve service delivery. The division provides data management and analytical expertise and coordination of statewide data collections.

Recent experience

MD Consulting Principal Consultant	September 2020 – July 2022
McMillan Shakespeare Group Group Executive	May 2015 – August 2020
Department of Health and Human Services Secretary	January 2012 – May 2015
Clinical Support Division Southern, NSW Health Chief Operating Officer	December 2010 – January 2012
Northern Sydney and Central Coast Area Health Service Chief Executive	September 2007 – December 2010
South Eastern Sydney & Illawarra Area Health Service Acting Chief Executive	July 2007 – September 2007
South Eastern Sydney & Illawarra Area Health Service Deputy Director, Clinical Operations	December 2004 – July 2007
South Western Sydney Area Health Service Deputy Chief Executive	October 2003 – December 2004
Concord & Canterbury Hospitals Executive Director	December 2000 – October 2003
Concord Repatriation General Executive Director	February 1997 – December 2000
Peninsula Private Hospital Chief Executive Officer	February 1996 – February 1997
Manly and Mona Vale Hospitals Director of Administrative Services	March 1995 – February 1996
Manly Hospital & Community Health Services Director of Administrative Services	March 1990 – March 1995

Education and qualifications

Mitchell College of Advanced Education, Bathurst Associate Diploma in Health Administration

Charles Sturt University Bachelor of Business Administration

Healthcare Executive Program Harvard Business School

Board Appointments & Professional Bodies

Sunnyfield Disability Services Board Member	2020 – current
Australian Institute of Health Services Management (UTAS) Member Advisory Board	2010 – current
National EHealth Transition Authority Board Member	2012 – 2015
Royal Hobart Hospital Research Foundation Board Member	2012 – 2015
ANZAC Medical Research Institute Board Member	1997 – 2003
Australian College of Health Service Executives Member – State Branch Council	1999 – 2001
University of Technology, Sydney • Member – Course Advisory Committee, Masters of Management	1998 – 2000
